

### Bells September 2018 newsletter

Welcome back and we hope you enjoyed a great summer. In this regular newsletter we continue to share information and helpful tips for your business, interesting profiles about our clients, and important news and events, which may be of interest to you as a client and business owner.

Joanne Bell - Founder & Director Bells Accountants





17th October 2018 9.30am - 4pm

Crovdon Park Hotel

### We Mean Business Expo 2018

Join us at We Mean Business (WMB), the popular business to business event in South London, which is on Wednesday 17th October from 9.30am-4.00pm.

We're excited to have a stand at this year's exhibition. Attracting over 1,000 visitors, this one-day event is held in London's leading start-up and tech hotspot, Croydon, where you can:

- · Meet with more than 50 exhibitors
- Hear insightful case studies from start-ups to high growth companies
- Take your business to the next level with one-to-one advice clinics
- Click here to find out more about this event and to register free your attendance:

We would love to see you there – it only takes a few minutes to register and is completely FREE.



#### Bells Accountants on YouTube

If you hadn't already heard, we have a YouTube channel, where we post useful videos for our business clients. Click here to see, view and subscribe to our educational business videos.



# A new addition to the Bells family: Pomfrey Accountants

We are delighted to welcome Pomfrey Accountants, Bexley, the latest addition to our growing Bells business. Please let us know if you know of any businesses in the Bexley area who would benefit from our local services.



## Xero workshop

Due to continuing demand from our clients, we are running a third workshop on Xero on Tuesday 9th October from 10.00am-12.00pm at our Chislehurst office; 10a High Street, Chislehurst, Kent, BR7 5AN.

This workshop will again be facilitated by our Bookkeeping Manager Ria Moore, ACCA. It is suitable for those who process their own bookkeeping on Xero, and those who are considering it as a software option.

The workshop price is £45.00 plus VAT per person. Please contact Ria to book your place.

(NB: places are limited): email: ria@bellsaccountants.co.uk

We'd be delighted to hear from you with any questions, comments, feedback you may have.

Contact us on
020 8468 1087
enquiries@bellsaccountants.co.uk
www.bellsaccountants.co.uk

## Spotlight On...

At Bells we're proud to work with an amazing range and variety of clients, from small start-ups to established large businesses. To help facilitate introductions, we're inviting our clients to share what they do and how they help their customers. This month we'd like to introduce a business specialising in handling insurance disputes.

### Fenchurch Law (through Movo Insurance Brokers)



Free legal support with your insurance policy; Fenchurch Law (FL) is an award-winning, specialist firm and are one of the UK's leading teams of insurance disputes specialists. Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, Fenchurch Law only act for policyholders, never insurers.

Fenchurch are offering a unique free legal service to support policyholders with insurance disputes. This means free legal advice on policyholders' legal rights, obligations directly relating to an insurance policy as well as the costs of litigation/arbitration of a dispute with an Insurer. Subject to Fenchurch Law concluding that the policyholder has at least a 60% chance of succeeding in its claim, in which case Unlimited covers all the costs of that claim.

Bells Accountants have partnered with Movo Insurance Brokers to make available to our clients exclusive offers through our local Insurance Broker partners.

Contact: Nicholas Hems Strategic Partnership Manager – Cert CII Tel: 020 3137 8020 DD: 020 3846 1713

Mob: 07957 265 295
Email: nick@movoinsurance.com
www.movoinsurance.com
63 Cotmandene Crescent, Orpington, Kent, BR5 2RA

Other services include Commercial Insurance High Net Worth High Risk Liability Motor & Fleet Professional Indemnity. Movo Insurance Brokers are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority, authorisation number 515938.

We'd be delighted to hear from you with any questions, comments or feedback you may have.

Contact us on
020 8468 1087
or via email at
enquiries@bellsaccountants.co.uk
www.bellsaccountants.co.uk